SDSB — MSAD New Frechette Hall
RECS Proj# 44DA0018 : RFP Questions/ Answers

1. Q:ls a Historical Preservationist a required consultant for our team?
A: A “Historical Preservationist Consultant” is required due to the MSA campus setting and
several 100 yrs old building in close proximity to the proposed new Frechette Hall.

2. Q: Please clarify: is a Health Services consultant a required consultant for our team?
A: A “Health Services Consultant” is not required. However, it would be an additional
consideration to have a member of the team with demonstrated experience and understanding
of guidelines, regulations and codes for facility that houses and educate deaf, blind and deaf-
blind physically impaired individuals ranging from age 4 to 21 years of age.

3. Q:lIsasecurity consultant a required consultant for our team?
A: A “Security Consultant” is not required. However, it would be an additional team
consideration to have a member of the team with security demonstrated experience and
understanding guidelines, regulations and codes for a deaf, blind and deaf / blind students in
educational and housing facility.

4. Q:lsaFood Services consultant a required consultant for our team?
A: A “Food Service Consultant” is not required.

5. Q:Is Building Information Modeling (BIM) a requirement for this project?
A: “Building Information Modeling” (BIM) is required on all New State of Minnesota construction
projects. The design consultant must demonstrate a high level of understanding BIM. The State
of MN’s BIM guidelines can be obtain at the following link: http://mn.gov/admin/images/RECS-
CS-BIM-Guideline.pdf

6. Q: Do you plan to publish the list of general contractors who attended the mandatory pre-bid
conference so that sub-contractors can contact them with proposals?
A: All pages to the sign-in sheet that was provided at the 09/18/2014 Mandatory information
will be included in addendum #1.

7. Q: What is the website to MSAD / MSAB?
A: http://www.msa.state.mn.us/index.aspx#toppage
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